Terrington with Wiganthorpe and Ganthorpe Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 8th January 2018

Apologies

There were no apologies

The Chairman welcomed Cllr Caroline Goodrick, Cllr Robert Wainwright and 2 members of the public to the meeting.

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 13th November 2017 were agreed and signed - proposed by Cllr Winning and seconded by Cllr Lewis – all in favour.

Matters Arising

Trees East End of the Village

Following a report from North Yorkshire indicating no immediate danger it was agreed to discuss this at the September meeting. A dangerous limb of one tree had been removed. The oak trees on the east side of the village were in the ownership of Castle Howard Estate according to a letter received from the Estate in December 1983.

Defibrillator

Donations had been received amounting to $\pounds 2205$ towards the cost of power. We were awaiting further information from Northern Power.

The Surgery

A various amount of information was circulating re the future of the Surgery but there was nothing definite to report. It was agreed that it would not be advantageous at this point to register the surgery as a Community Asset.

Mowthorpe Lane

It was agreed that the condition of the grass verges had improved and it was agreed that Shared Access need not be contacted further. It was noted that the grips had been cleaned our by Mark Wigham which was a great improvement.

Land North Back Lane

This application had been deferred for further negotiation/information.

Bay Horse Inn

A further application had been submitted re the managers accommodation to which there were no objections these premises should be 'tied' to the Pub. There were no details on the plan for the screen wall to the east.

Accounts

It was proposed by Cllr Gibson and seconded by Cllr Lewis to pay £20.00 to the Village Hall for the previous meeting – all in favour. £7436.42 in hand at 8th January 2018 including donations for defibrillator amounting to £2205.76.

Grass Cutting 2018/2020

The contract for the areas which the Parish Council are responsible is now for renewal. It is hoped that we can obtain the necessary three tenders before the next meeting in March.

Precept 2018/2019

It was proposed by Cllr Winning and seconded by Cllr Taylor that this should remain at ± 3085.00 – all in favour.

Correspondence

The Summit Main Street Terrington – this had been approved by Ryedale District Council.

Almond Cottage Little Terrington – there were no objections to the application for the erection of a first floor extension etc.

Sideways Main Street Terrington – there were no objections to the application for the erection of a single storey extension etc.

Citizens Advice Ryedale – a request for a donation had been received which it was agreed to refuse.

Emergency Plan

A copy of a Basic Community Emergency Plan had been received which the Parish Council have been asked to complete to assist if any emergency occurred in the area.

The meeting was opened to the public

Cllr Wainwright explained that Ryedale District Council were without a Chief Executive at the present time and it was hoped that this post would be filled later in the Spring. Ryedale House was unfit for the Council and a move to Wentworth Street, following adjustments, may be occurring in the future.

Cllr Goodrick said North Yorkshire had agreed to joint minimum wage plan and briefings for the year's budgets were to be held. She was pleased to report that work on the junction at Barton Hill was underway.

The meeting was closed to the public.

Exchange of Information

The 'No Entry' sign at the west end of North Back Lane The chevron sign on the road between Scackleton Lane End and Wiganthorpe was now in an adjoining field. The grit bin near The Plump needed filling

The Clerk would contact North Yorkshire re the above items.

There being no further business the meeting closed.